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MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Time and Date:

Location:

Purpose:

Requestad
Participants:
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MAY 2 § 98

John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, CL

Peter B, Erickson, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PATRIOTS POINT DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (LICENSING REQUIREMENTS FOR N. S. SAVANNAH)

June 2, 1981, Tuesday, 1:00 p.m.

Pnillips Buiiding, Bethesda, Md., 7920 Norfolk Avenue
Room P-110

To discuss NRC licensing requirements for use of the
unfueled N, S. Savannah as a museum at Patriois Point

in Charleston, South Carolina. Joint Licensees would
b2 the Patriots Point Development Authority (responsible
for szfety, monitoring and reporting) and the Maritime
Administration (owmrg.

NRC

J. Stolz, P, Erickson, F, Witt, P, Matthews, D. Collins,
F. Congel, R, Ballard, D. Nussbaumer, S. Treby

LICENSEES:

Patriots Point Develcpment Authority - J. Guerry
Maritime Administration - D. Parker, J. Davis, J. Gordan
STATE OF SC

H. Shealy, F. Sloan

Original siened BY

Peter B, Erickson, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

Phone (301) 492-9564
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